CITY OF COCONUT CREEK



RECEIVED

JUL 1 2 2016

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK CITY CLERK

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 4800 WEST COPANS ROAD COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS

This information is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. A description of the responsibilities of each Board is on the back of this application. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience.

	Name:	Ryan Marken		Home Phone: _	REDACTED	REDACTED	
	Home Address: _	REDACTED					
	E-mail Address:_	rmarken@coconutcreek.net		Fax Number:(954)973-67			
	Business:	Coconut Creek Police Department		_ Business Phone:	(954)956-1593		
	Business Address	ress:4800 W. Copans Rd. Coconut Creek, Fl. 33063					
	Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Are you a registered voter? Do you hold a public office? Are you employed by the City? Are you currently a member of a City Board? Have you ever served on a City Board? Are you away from the City on extended vacation or business trips during the year?		YesX YesX YesX YesX YesX	No No No No No	x x		
	PLEASE CHECK THE BOARDS ON WHICH YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING: (See brief description on the back of this page.)						
		BOARD EATION BOARD LL ADVISORY BOARD		*PLANNING & ZONING AFFORDABLE HOUSIN COMMITTEE OTHER	IG ADVISORY		
•	Briefly describe yo	describe your qualifications to serve on this Board: Essential service personnel					
,	Would you conside other than the one	er serving on a Board e(s) selected?		Yes	No_	x	
	SIGNATURE: Ryan Date:	Marken Digitally sign Date: 2016	ned by Ryan Marken 07.12 08:19:18 -04'00'				

(2) If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at (954) 973-6774.

* Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

PHONE (954) 973-6774 EMAIL: LMay@coconutcreek.net http://www.coconutcreek.net FAX (954) 973-6794

OBJECTIVE

To be appointed to the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

- Strong knowledge of the principals and practices of police work, including, investigation techniques, arrest procedures, and City, State and Federal laws.
- Knowledge of personal rights and of the requirements and procedures involved in police work.
- Ability to assess situations and rational decision making to aid in judgement making and problem solving.
- Ability to multi-task.
- Ability to demonstrate courage, integrity and to take responsibility.
- Capability for engaging in teamwork and the ability to collaborate with employees and the general public.

EDUCATION

- Attending Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, Florida and seeking a Bachelor's Degree in Public Safety Administration with a Minor in Criminal Justice
- Attended F.P.C.A. Future Chiefs Seminar (2015)
- Attended and graduated from Broward College, Coconut Creek, Florida with an Associate Degree- Criminal Justice (2014)
- Attended and graduated from Miami-Dade College's Supervisor Leadership Academy (2010)
- Attended Line Supervision (Certificate of Achievement/ 2005)
- Attended Instructor Techniques (Certified/ 2004)
- Graduated from the Institute of Public Safety (Police Certification/ 1998)
- Graduated from Broward College Paramedic Program (1997)
- Graduated from South Tech Fire Academy (Fire Certification/ 1996)
- Graduated from South Tech Emergency Medical Technician Program (E.M.T. Certification1992)

EXPERIENCE

Police Officer (1997 to Present)

- (May 2014 to Present) Currently assigned as the (**Support Division Lieutenant**) supervising the Property Unit, Police Records and Telecommunications Unit, Training Unit, and the Community Involvement Unit. Additional duties include supervising the administrative officer, crime prevention specialist, overseeing the budget process and all assigned special projects.
- (June 2011 to May 2014) Promoted to **Lieutenant**/ 2 road patrol Sergeants and 9 road patrol officers. Supervised K9 unit consisting of 3 officers.
- (2010-Present) Became **Honor Guard Commander**
- (2010-2011) Promoted to **Road Patrol Sergeant** / Supervised 9 road patrol officers.
- (2005-Present) **Adjunct Instructor** at the Institute of Public Safety (Broward County Police Academy)
- (2002-2007) **Associate Advisor** Police Explorer Program.
- (2001-2010) Assigned to the **Traffic Division** where my duties included Traffic Homicide Investigation, D.U.I., Intoxilyzer Breath Test Operator, Intoxilyzer Agency Inspector and Aggressive Driving Task Force.
- Participated in training programs and received continuing on-the-job training in law enforcement techniques and procedures, departmental organization, rules, policies and related laws.
- (1999-2010) Member of the Coconut Creek Police **Honor Guard**
- (1997-2001) Served as a road patrol officer. Performed a wide range of police assignments such as routine patrol of assigned area, responding to radio dispatches, crisis intervention, peacekeeping, crowd control, criminal apprehension, dealing with emotionally disturbed persons, preliminary investigation of most crimes, traffic regulation and enforcement.